
JAMES B. LOWERY 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

 

JBL LAW, LLC 

3406 WHITNEY COURT 

COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 65203 
(573) 476-0050 

lowery@jbllawllc.com 

December 4, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Morris Woodruff Secretary 
Missouri Public Service Commission  
200 Madison Street, Suite 100 
P.O. Box 360 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360 
 
Re: Transmittal Letter - Tariff No. YE-2021-0081  
 
Dear Mr. Woodruff: 
 

On behalf of Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri, please accept this letter as 
a letter of transmittal for the effective date extension of the above-referenced tariff accomplished 
today via EFIS. Specifically, the effective date of the tariff sheets for Ameren Missouri’s 
proposed Surge Protection Program, consisting of 1st Revised Sheet No. 166, Replacing Original 
Sheet No. 166, together with Original Sheet Nos. 166.1, 166.2, 166.3, and 166.4, all a part of 
Ameren Missouri’s Mo. P.S.C. Schedule No. 6, has been extended to July 31, 2021 to provide 
additional time for resolution of the Surge Protection Program docket, File No. ET-2021-0082.  
Specifically, this extension is made in coordination with the Proposed Procedural Schedule to be 
filed today by the Staff on behalf of the parties to File No. ET-2021-0082, which calls for 
evidentiary hearings in this case on May 6-7, 2021 and the completion of briefing on July 8, 
2021. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

/s/ James B. Lowery 
 
 

James B. Lowery 
Attorney for Union Electric Company  
d/b/a Ameren Missouri  
 

Cc: Parties of Record 
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